KINEXON

precision technologies

Date: January 14, 2020
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref: ~ FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ALC5-KNX-IREC2
Original Grant date: 06/19/2019
Applicant: Kinexon Inc.
Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2ALC5-KNX-IREC2
The major change filed under this application is:
¢ Addition of a new directional UWB antenna type with higher gain (peak gain 9 dBi) for long
distance applications. All other hardware is the same as originally granted.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Signature

Mehdi Bentanfous
CEO
Kinexon Inc.
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